

**Newcastleton & District Community Council**  
**AGENDA Ordinary meeting**  
**Tuesday Jun 18<sup>th</sup>, 2019, Newcastleton Village Hall, 7pm**

**1. Apologies & Welcome**

**2. Police report**

**3. Flood Defence Plans**

- a. SBC flood management team will present revised proposals following initial community feedback for Dec 2018

**4. Minutes of the last meeting – May 2019**

**5. Matters arising**

- a. Broadband Update
- b. Localities Bid Fund outcomes
- c. SBC Community Fund/format for Area Partnerships going forward
- d. Potholes and roads – D&G response
- e. Community transport needs feedback
- f. Douglas Square signage & seat, South Liddel Street Roadworks
- g. CCTV update

**6. Planning/Housing**

- a. Home Energy Scotland FREE WALL Insulation project; Jun 19<sup>th</sup> 4-7pm Buccleuch House
- b. Faw Law Wind Farm proposal/response
- c. Any planning applications for review

**7. Public Forum/Community Issues/Open questions**

- a. Langholm Moor Buccleuch Consultation
- b. Local Legal surgery
- c. Other matters raised by the community

**8. Correspondence**

**9. AOB**

**10. Key meetings to attend**

Date/time	Subject	Venue	Attending
<b>27<sup>th</sup> June 6:45</b>	SOSEP follow up meeting	Village Hall	<b>ALL &amp; community!</b>
<b>28<sup>th</sup> June 10 - 1:30pm</b>	SBC Transport Forum	St. Boswells	COGs/CC
<b>JULY</b>	No meetings		
<b>13<sup>th</sup> Aug 7pm</b>	Community Council	Village Hall	All Welcome